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Message

From: Andy Cash | GRO :

on behalfof  Andy Cash <! GRO i GRO ]

Sent: 16/08/2013 14:48:10

To: Susan Crichton! GRO i

CC: martin smith [ GRO {; Simon Clarke | GRO |
Subject: RE: Horizon Issues and Disclosure - Ref: AC2/37142

Susan,

Many thanks, most helpful.

Andy Cash
] GRO

g GRO ;
Direct:: GRO

From: Amanda A Brown [mailtoi GRO :] On Behalf Of Susan Crichton
Sent: 16 August 2013 15:46

To: Andy Cash

Cc: martin smith

Subject: Horizon Issues and Disclosure - Ref: AC2/37142

Andy

Please find attached a copy of my reply, a hard copy of which has been sent in the post to you today.
Regards

Susan Crichton

Susan Crichton I General Counsel

ER——

London, BCIY 9HO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
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expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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